

Meeting minutes for: November 11th, 2019

Updates from the General Assembly

- To combat gloomy weather, Sarah Light opened the meeting with sharing good news between members. It was very uplifting!
- Sarah Light reminded those in attendance to provide feedback on the NGP website using the survey sent via e-mail. Members discussed issues regarding accuracy of current faculty and student listings.
- Remember to look at the upcoming N.E.U.R.O. events and consider volunteering! [N.E.U.R.O. Sign-Up Sheet.](#)

Updates from the Executive Board

- Sarah Light (President)
 - Opened the floor for NewN chair nominations.
 - Those nominated were Anthony Alfredo, Michaela Breach, Rachel Gilfarb, and Zoe Tapp.
 - December meeting date set for 12/04/19 after seminar.
- Josh Riekamp (Vice President)
 - No update.
- Ben Seicol (Treasurer)
 - Reminded committee chairs and executive officers as well as members to coordinate expenses of putative events with him for budgeting purposes.
- Kia Adams (Secretary)
 - No updates. Please let her know if you have any questions or concerns regarding the NGSO minutes. E-mail: adams.2118@osu.edu

Updates from the Committee Chairs

- Zoe Tapp (Social chair)
 - Reminder to RSVP to Cereballum!! Tickets are \$10 a person, and includes light appetizers and two drink tickets.
 - Send Zoe music recommendations for the formal!
 - An optional happy hour after December's first informal professional development meet-up was discussed.
- Shane O'Neil (NewN chair)
 - Election for next NewN chair is in progress!
- Athena Howell (Fundraising chair)
 - T-shirt ordering is pending until the department provides NGSO with funds.
 - **Monday 11/18/19** at **Ugly Tuna 2**, the Buckeye Stand-Up Comedy Show is hosting NGSO and ticket prices contribute to NGSO funds. Go by yourself, or bring friends and family!!
- Ben Seicol (Professional Development chair)
 - Sarah Light proposed an informal monthly professional development meet-up and the first one will be in December, with a doodle poll sent by Ben Seicol pending responses.
- Jackie Anderson (Web Development Chair)
 - No update.

Concluding Remarks & Next Meeting Date

Thank you for reading! Next meeting: December 4th 5pm in Graves.